

CITY OF CLINTON REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 - 6:00 PM MUNICIPAL COURTROOM - 305 MONROE STREET

- 1. Welcome and Call to Order Mayor Phil Fisher
- 2. Invocation Alderman Lott
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag Alderman Garrett
- 4. Roll Call City Clerk Russell Wall
- 5. Recognitions -
- 6. Approval of Consent Agenda Items A P
 - A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen held on June 21, 2022.
 - B. Claims Docket Manual Claims June 15, 2022, through June 29, 2022, Totaling \$857,782.55 and Computer Claims 1 298, Totaling \$739,257.35.
 - C. Approval of minutes from the Historical Preservation Committee meeting held on June 13, 2022 and the Planning & Zoning Committee meeting held on June 28, 2022
 - D. Receive \$100.00 donation from Kay Farmer to the Clinton Police Department.
 - E. \$3,040.00 to WGK, Inc. for 2022 Pavement Marking Improvements (001-215-723)
 - F. \$1,720.00 to WGK, Inc. for 2022 Street Paving Improvements (001-215-723)
 - G. \$250.00 to Mississippi Urban Forest Council for the City Annual Membership (001-401-681)
 - H. \$25.00 to Mississippi Main Street Association and \$488.99 to Tara Lytal for registration and travel expenses to attend the Mississippi Main Street Directors Training to be held July 21, 2022 through July 22, 2022, in, Mississippi (001-401-682)
 - I. \$34,985.00 to WGK, Inc. for Northside Drive Arrow Drive Corridor Study (400-650-603)
 - J. \$665.00 to WGK, Inc. for Bruenburg Brighton Park Multi-Use Path (400-650-603)
 - K. \$13,880.00 to WGK, Inc. for Pinehaven Drive Corridor Study (400-650-603)
 - L. \$1,805.00 to WGK, Inc. for City Wide Drainage Study (400-650-608)
 - M. \$1,196.25 to WGK, Inc. for Section 592 Water System Improvements (400-650-762)
 - N. \$4,512.50 to WGK, Inc. for Broadway Street Sewer Repair (400-652-591)
 - O. \$2,010.00 to WGK, Inc. for Trailwood Emergency Sewer Repair (400-652-772)
 - P. \$25,984.00 to WGK, Inc. for Lovett Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrade (400-652-774)
- 7. Department Head Reports
 - A. Ford Hayman, Chief of Police
- 8. Board of Alderman Discussion and Reports
 - A. There were no items from the Board of Aldermen.
- 9. Mayor's Discussion and Reports
 - A. Discussion/Action Certificate of Appropriateness to remove a tree Chris & Scott Evans 301 East Main St. Ward 5 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development

Page 1 of 3 July 5, 2022 Agenda



CITY OF CLINTON REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 - 6:00 PM MUNICIPAL COURTROOM - 305 MONROE STREET

- B. Discussion/Action Certificate of Appropriateness to make exterior renovations Rachel Riley 304 E Main St. Ward 4 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- C. Discussion/Action Certificate of Appropriateness to paint exterior -Anna Nettles 303 West Leake St. Ward 1 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- D. Discussion/Action Certificate of Appropriateness Dimensional Variance Karen Godfrey
 507 Capitol St. Ward 1 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- E. Discussion/Action Rezoning R-1 to C-2 Kolby Sisson 0 Old Vicksburg Parcel 2861-72-1 Ward 3 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- F. Discussion/Action Dimensional Variance for a residential addition Lacy Deese 804 E Leake St. Ward 4 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- G. Discussion/Action Dimensional Variance for an accessory structure Jim Clark 3874 Williamson Rd. Ward 1 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- H. Discussion/Action Resolution for unkempt property located at 0 Larado Drive Parcel 2982-146 Ward 1 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- I. Discussion/Action Resolution for unkempt property located at 0 Cambridge Cove Parcel 2980-208-14 Ward 5 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- J. Discussion/Action Resolution for unkempt property located at 805 N Monroe St. Ward 1
 Roy Edwards, Director of Community Development
- K. Discussion/Action Approve the appointment of Karen Godfrey to fill the vacant Alderman seat on the Main Street Board Phil Fisher, Mayor
- L. Discussion/Action Approval to accept the 2022-2023 MCOPS Grant Award for the School Resource Officer program totaling \$40,000.00 Ford Hayman, Police Chief
- M. Discussion/Action Approval to accept a 2020 Honda Civic Vin# 2HGFC2F63LH569211 as a CPD police vehicle. Ford Hayman-Police Chief
- N. Discussion/Action Approval for CPD to accept a donation of eight (8) firearms from Walmart and declare the firearms as city property and allow the property to be bid for public sale Ford Hayman, Police Chief
- O. Discussion/Action Approval to hire one (1) Certified Police Officer in the Clinton Police Department Ford Hayman, Police Chief
- P. Discussion/Action Approval to hire two (2) Firefighters, contingent on passing psychological evaluation in the Clinton Fire Department Jeff Blackledge, Fire Chief
- 10. Other Business
- 11. Motion to Adjourn

GOVERNING BODY

Philip R Fisher – Mayor Chip Wilbanks – Alderman Ward 4
Ricki Garrett – Alderwoman-at-Large Beverly Oliver – Alderwoman Ward 5
Karen Godfrey – Alderwoman Ward 1
James Lott III – Alderman Ward 6

Page 2 of 3 July 5, 2022 Agenda



CITY OF CLINTON REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 - 6:00 PM MUNICIPAL COURTROOM - 305 MONROE STREET

Jim Martin – Alderman Ward 2 VACANT – Alderman Ward 3 William Purdie – City Attorney Russell L Wall – City Clerk

Page 3 of 3 July 5, 2022 Agenda